



JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOOGICAL UNIVERSITY ANANTAPUR



ANANTAPUR

PRESENT: PROF C SASHIDHAR

REGISTRAR

Date: 06/10/2022

(DD/MM/YYYY)

Procgs.No. JNTUA/DAAO/A2/AFFI/2U/2022-23

Sub: JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOOGICAL UNIVERSITY ANANTAPUR - Affiliation accorded for the academic year 2022-23 to Geethanjali Institute of science and Technology (GTNN), (3RD MILE, ,GANGAVARAM,KOVUR,NELLORE,524137, DIST- NELLORE, MDL- KOVUR, PINCODE-524137) under USHODAYA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY, (16/4/1820/2, 5TH STREET, DIST- NELLORE, MDL-NELLORE, PINCODE-524003) - Orders - issued - regarding.

Ref: Proc No. South-Central/1-10969335483/2022/EOA, Dated: 07/07/2022

Minutes of the special EC meeting, Dated: 24/08/2022 Affiliation Application 2022-23 Dated: 15/07/2022 Inspection Report 2022-23 Dated: 02-08-2022

CDC Dean Report Dated: 28/09/2022

Proceedings Number of Affiliation Order 2021-22: JNTUA/DAAO/A2/AFFI/2U/2021-22, Dated: 12/01/2022

South-Central/1-10969335483/2022/EOA, Dated: 07/07/2022 South-Central/1-10969335483/2022/EOA, Dated: 07/07/2022

JNTUA/DAAO/A2/Permanent Affiliation/2U/2018-19, Dated: 03/10/2018

-000-

ORDER:-

USHODAYA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY, (16/4/1820/2, 5TH STREET, DIST- NELLORE, MDL-NELLORE, PINCODE-524003), has applied for the affiliation of Geethanjali Institute of science and Technology (GTNN), for the academic year 2022-23 to JAWAHARLAL NEHRU TECHNOOGICAL UNIVERSITY ANANTAPUR to offer its programs in the said College.

Application submitted by the college, the Inspection Report submitted by the Inspection committee, Show Cause Notice (if issued any) and the response of the College to the notice (if replied) are reviewed by the University Committee and these details along with their recommendations are placed before the Executive Council (EC) in the meeting that was held on 24/08/2022 and the EC has decided to grant Temporary Affiliation for AY 2022-23 .

In compliance to the resolutions made by the Executive Council and in exercise of the powers conferred under the Act of this University as amended from time to time, the Geethanjali Institute of science and Technology (GTNN), 3RD MILE, ,GANGAVARAM,KOVUR,NELLORE,524137, DISTNELLORE, MDL- KOVUR, PINCODE-524137 is hereby granted with Temporary Affiliation for AY 2022-23 and the details are placed hereunder.

Name of the College	Geethanjali Institute of science and Technology (GTNN)	Name of the Society/ Trust	USHODAYA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY
College	3RD MILE, ,GANGAVARAM,KOVUR,NELLO RE,524137, DIST- NELLORE, MDL- KOVUR, PINCODE-524137	Address of the Society/ Trust	16/4/1820/2, 5TH STREET, DIST- NELLORE, MDL- NELLORE, PINCODE-524003
Year of initial establishment of the College		Status of accommodation	Own

Course /Program	Branch / Combination	Medium	Level(UG/PG)	Nature of Affiliation being Accorded	Affiliation Valid Up to	Intake	Deficiencies (If any)
B.E/B.Tech	Civil Engineering	English	UG	Permanent	03/10/2023	60	
B.E/B.Tech	Electrical & Electronics Engineering	English	UG	Permanent	03/10/2023	60	
B.E/B.Tech	Mechanical Engineering	English	UG	Permanent	03/10/2023	60	
B.E/B.Tech	Electronics & Communication Engineering	English	UG	Permanent	03/10/2023	120	
B.E/B.Tech	Computer Science & Engineering	English	UG	Permanent	03/10/2023	180	
B.E/B.Tech	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING (ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING)	English	UG	Temporary	03/10/2023	120	
B.E/B.Tech	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING (DATA SCIENCE)	English	UG	Temporary	03/10/2023	60	
B.E/B.Tech	CSE(Cyber Security)	English	UG	Temporary	03/10/2023	60	

The list of the deficiencies and the last date for rectification of the same are mentioned below:

SI. No.	Content of the deficiency	Last Date for Rectification of Deficiencies
1	No Licensed software is available in ELCS lab.	22/10/2022
2	Faculty cadre ratio is to be maintained	22/10/2022
3	Internet speed should be upgraded to 1Gbps to meet the total intake of students students of 4 years	22/10/2022

Please note that failing to rectify these deficiencies and to submit the compliance report to the University within the stipulated time, the college will be deemed to have been dis-affiliated from the next Academic Year without requiring to issue any further notice by the University in this regard.

The affiliation is granted subject to compliance of other conditions as furnished hereunder from the date of issuance of this Order.

- 1 These orders shall be in force for a period of one academic year as indicated in the subject, if the College is permitted to function in rented building. The management should renew their affiliation in each academic year until permanent affiliation is granted.
- 2 The University has the authority and reserves the right to withdraw the affiliation, at any point of time, on any action of the Management / College which damages or causes disrepute to the Government / University and other instrumentality of the State / Central Government.
- 3 The Management / College shall fulfill the deficiencies within a period of three months and send compliance along with documentary evidence to the University, failing which, the University has authority to withdraw its affiliation.
- 4 The management should obtain prior approval from the concerned authority for establishment of the College and offering courses etc. before applying for the affiliation, failing which the affiliation accorded is deemed to be cancelled without any further notice.
- 5 The management shall follow the rules issued by the Government / Competent Authority from time to time on all aspects related to the administration of the college.
- 6 The staff appointed should be qualified as per the rules and regulations issued by UGC or concerned Body.
- 7 Infrastructure like Buildings, Land, Playground, Lab equipment, Library, Furniture etc., should be well maintained for the effective functioning of the College.
- 8 The balance of Corpus Fund, if applicable, should be deposited as per rules in force.
- 9 The management should not change the Programs / Combinations, intake and media etc. sanctioned in these proceedings, failing which, such action will be construed as tampering of records for which the University will initiate necessary legal action against the Management.
- 10 The Management shall neither make any excess admissions without approval of the concerned competent authority and the university nor make admissions without affiliation of the University
- 11 The Management shall publish prospectus of its programs offered and all other institutional details along with fee prescribed.
- 12 If the management is permitted to start the College in a rented building, they should construct permanent building for the College in the same mandal within a period of five years.
- 13 The accommodation shown for the College should not be used for any other purpose other than running the college for which permission is given by such Body and the University.
- 14 The management should not make any claim from the Government or instrumentality of the Government for any grant-in-aid either now or in future, if the College is offering unaided Programs.
- 15 The Management (a) should not shift the College to any other place; (b) should not change the name of the College, (c) should not transfer the management of the College and (d) should not convert Women's College to Co-Education and vice-versa (e) shall not mortgage its assets without prior permission of such Body and the university.
- 16 The management of the College shall set up a grievance and complaints cell as per the Supreme Court / UGC guidelines for dealing with sexual harassment / ragging related cases and other grievances etc.
- 17 The management should establish a website for the college and keep all the necessary academic and administrative information in the website.
- 18 The University reserves the right to conduct surprise checks at any time. The University also reserves the right to cancel affiliation of the college at any stage, if it is found that the documents produced by the management are false, interpolated and improper and the management is not able to run the college as per the norms of the Government and academic stipulations of the University, apart from any defaults/irregularities committed which would attract legal proceedings under Law.
- 19 The Management or any other person of the Management of the College shall not collect any capitation fee and the same is prohibited as per AP Capitation fee Act 1983.
- 20 The Management shall not allow malpractices in the examination and the same is prohibited.
- 21 The Management shall ensure the non-availability of carbonated beverages and junk foods around 200 meters of the premises.
- 22 The Management shall not allow the sale of tobacco products in the premises of the College and the same is prohibited.
- 23 The Management shall take measures to safeguard the interests of the students without any prejudice to their caste, creed, religion, language, ethnicity, gender and disability.

- 24 The Management shall get the College accreditated by the State / Central Government agencies, after passing out of two batches or six years whichever is earlier, if the College has not accredited.
- 25 The management of the College shall not affiliate itself to any University outside the State of Andhra Pradesh and run the courses of other State University in their premises under Section 21-A of A.P. Education Act 1982, failing which, the Managements shall face criminal action under Section 21-A of AP Education Act.

Sd/-REGISTRAR

/ By Order /

To
The Secretary/Correspondent
USHODAYA EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY for
Geethanjali Institute of science and Technology (GTNN)

Copy to:-

- 1. The Secretary, AP State Council of Higher Education,
- 2. The Dean, College Development Council of the University
- 3. The Controller of Examinations of the University
- 4. The Commissioner, Social Welfare, Samkshemabhavan, Govt., of Andhra Pradesh
- 5. The Commissioner, BC Welfare, Samkshemabhavan, Govt., of Andhra Pradesh,
- 6. The Commissioner, Tribal Welfare, Samkshemabhavan, Govt., of Andhra Pradesh
- 7. The Peshi of the Vice-Chancellor of the University for perusal of the Vice-Chancellor
- 8. The EC Meetings Section to place the agenda on the affiliations granted to the Colleges
- 9. Affiliation Section for spiral binding of the affiliation orders of that academic year